8, 10, 12™ MODERN INDLA

1. Choose the incorrect statement about Ayyankali
a. Ayyankali was inspired by Sree Naranyana Guru
b. He founded “Sadhu Jana Paripalana Sangam’ in 1907
c. He raised funds to educate the lower cast Baduga people
d. He challenged many caste conventions such as clothing style
SwesTell uBBw Heusmer Fmmens CxHiTe| CFUls.
a. WJBIITULIeT&H(HeUTeD 2am&HHEUMBMBIT DUIUIETHTEH
b. 1907 @6 argl &1 UMUTEVET FHIGID 6IGNID SIENLDL 1ML BipIe 6T
C. HFTHWMHS HHGH @BSSIULL  LUBST  FPBOEHH6MET  HLISHBTH
Seieueniolil] Quissld BLSHSH BSHSHTLIQUIS).
d. oL SEWIWD (WedB © L LI, 6D JUSTIHS LIDSESHIBMENT SIQUT 6THTHSIT.

2. Who organized a campaign for legislation against the practice of child

marriage?
a. Behrramji Malabari b. Baba Dayal Das
c. Baba Ram Singh d. Sing Sabha

wInit @WbHmedh HHeWIL UPESSHMBG aHhTrer UL Guppriue CeuewrBoloe
BUWISHID BL GG 60rTT?

a. Ouirybgd oeoLm b. umur FHwmed Hrerd

C. umum gmb Sl d. fmsun

3.  Who was the founder of Nirankari Movement?
a. Gurunanak b. Baba Ram Singh
c. Baba Dayal Das d. Jyotiba Phule
BImsf QuissdHmd 2 (HeuTdhalwleuT wmr?
a. GH(HHTISH b. umur gmbdm ¢ umur Hwmem Hred d. Gaymalum 1Gev

4.  Who criticised the rule of the British and the rule of Rajah of Travancore as
the rule of white devils and black devils respectively?
a. Narayana Guru b. Ayyankali
c. Vaikunda Swamigal d. Ramalinga Swamigal
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Wt Suhislen g fevwiujld  HmalFmhigni pafler o Feowiuyd  (pemmGul
“Goeusiiemenl Ugngseller o HOwemid “smiiyll staseiear o FOuesTsiD

QDT SHSHTT?
a. BIITWENT &6 b. ouiwer smerl
C. 6D6UG6MIL  FOUTLOBH6NT d. gmwedmis Seurdaei

5. Who initiated a new knowledge practice by using journalism as a tool to
make inroads into the print public sphere which was hitherto an upper

caste domain?

a. Periyar b. Thiru ViKa c. Ambedkar d.Iyothee Thassar

o wit gnHuilerfler greyeduiors elemmdw HFFLG GeualulBd s uiensvd
g  smalwnssd  Osmewih @@  UHw  Spleweuliugiyld  (Lpenmenul
(peirBaat(hdH G HeuT  wimiT?

a. Guiflwim b. Hm.el.s C. QIDBUSHHIT d. 9Bunsd srai

6. Match the following:

A. Dravida Kazhagam 1.1885

B. Dravida Mahjana Sabha ZR189

C. Dravida Pandian 3. 1907

D. Oru Paisa Tamilan 4. 1882
A B C D

a. 4 2 3

b. 1 2 4 3

c. 2 4 3 1

d 2 4 1 3

QUT(HSHSHIS:

A. FymelL. spsid 1. 1885

B. SymelL el 2.1891

C. FymaiL  uTewTIQUI6sT 3.1907

D. @m enugm HiOpest 4.1882
A B C D

a. 4 2 3

b. 1 2 4 3

c. 2 4 3 1

d 2 4 1 3

7. By whom Iyothee Thassar was influenced and went to Sri Lanka in 1898
and converted to Buddhism?
a. Annie Besant b. Colonel H.S. Olcott
c. Madame H.P. Blavatsky d. Vivekananda
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10.

11.

1898 @60 WMt gBUBSHH WS STHEHHT aleneneuTd DCWTHH HTFT EeVmInS
Oaip OmGs CUMSHHHMBH SH(LP6TTT?

a. oletel GUFI b. &itered H.S. gpevsm”
c. GuLib H.P. Wenmeul erds d. eGeusmerhaiT
Choose the incorrect pair:

a. Nagalapuram - Eastern Palayam

b. Sattur - Western Palayam

c. Panchalamkurichi - Eastern Palayam

d. Uthumalai - Western Palayam
SHouBTer Qenewienuld CxHiTe] OCFUIs.

a. [T&HE0TLJLD - SIPdHE LTen6ITUILD

b. gnghgmt - GoB@ LTeeTuwLD

C. UMTehaFTeLumiGn &) - SHIPSHEG LTeNGTUILD

d. eaggi0enev - GM@& LITeeNTILD

Who aided the Palayakkarars of Tirunelveli led by puli thevar against the
Nawab’s authority?
a. Raja of Pudukkottai b. Raja of Seithur

c. Raja of Travancore d. Raja of Uthumalai

HoUsHBhHauT  Hemevemiouleoment  HHOmeLGaUe)  LTEneTUWISSBTITH6T  HeuTLileon
SIHBMTHMS HTILSBE WNT DSHTEUTIHSTT?

a. LapibCHmL_enL  LDGT6HIT b. GF&aniT oeTeuT

C. H(HANBTRIFaT LDGITEIT d. eearggi0enev  LDGHTEIT

Dalavay means

a. Revenue Chief b. Prime Minister
c. Military Chief d. Horse rider
SHENMEUTU!  6I60IMBIT6L

a. QUHEUTUI SHEDELGUT b. Gysw wHHM

C. BUTamialsh HmeVAIT d. ey @i

Who wrote a letter to sultan Hyder Ali on behalf of Velunachiyar asking for
cavalry and infantry to defeat the English?
a. Chinna Marudhu b. Periya Marudhu

c. Muthu Vadugar d. Thandavarayanar

Gouguprsdwimflesr  gnimied  ewamsHT  SIddbE  WIT  aqpHu  HHHH 60
EIFSGooweny CHTBHIHGID OUTHLG STEOTL LIHLSHEOHID, GHMILI LIDL HEThHLD
SIILID Lig Gamifleornit?

a. FGIr HS3 b. Quilw wmaI

C. PHFH UBBBTHIT d. srewILeuymuieTT
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12.

13.

14.

15.

Who ordered the release of Sivasubramanianar and the suspension of]
collector Jackson?

a. Edward Clive b. William Brown

c. William Oram d. John Casamajor

wmt  Fleugligosniwenmen]  Henpulled(bbd alBalsHSHIb, SHOEVHLT DITEH6er0emn6IL
Lewll BeLpESD GFuigd o SHoHyall LmT?

a. el dlemerel b. allevedwid L1GyerTesT

C. afleveilwid @iib d. egresr smerorGogyT

Oomathurai and Sevathaiah, escaped from the Palayamkottai prison to

a.Siruvayal = b. Panchalamkurichi ¢. Kamudhi d. Tiruchirappalli
2MEMIDGHFHIMIU|LD, CFoudHenSwTayd LTneTURICHT dLF FHenpullel(hbdhl 6mIG
SIS He01T?

a. fipiauuied b. utehamemigBFH . supd  d. HwFHyTiiveited
Match the following;:
A. Gopala Nayak 1. Aanaimalai
B. Krishnappa Nayak 2. Malabar
C. Yadul Nayak 3. Dindigul
D. Kerala Varma 4. Mysore
A B C D
a. 1 2 3 4
b. 2 1 3 4
c. 3 4 1 2
d 4 2 1 3
QUTHSHHIS.
A. Gamume0 BTUISBIT 1. SLEMEILDENED
B. &(magewriium mruibasiT 2. LDGOLIT
C. wxled BTWIGST 3. Hewi(HdbH60
D. Gasyenm euiom 4. eWIDGT
A B C D
a. 1 2 3 4
b. 2 1 3 4
c. 3 4 1 2
d 4 2 1 3
Marudhu Brothers were executed in the
a. Sankagiri Fort b. Fort of Tirupathur
c. Trichy Fort d. Vellore Fort
I(H&H FOHTHITHEN 860 FHMTEHBIVIL_LILIL L 6TT.
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a. smIsSIf CaTenL b. Amliusamt Camenl

C. HmFd CamenL d. Geugurrm G _emL
16. Dheeran Chinnamalai was hanged at the top of the Sankagiri Fort on
a. 30 July 1805 b. 31 July 1805 c. 30 July 1806 d. 31 July 1806
S|6OTmI ghiadHfl  GCamliewLuler o Ffuled SHyel  FleiTeanoemev
SHITEH B0 LILIL_LITT.
a. 1805 egremev 30 b. 1805 egremev 31
c. 1806 ggremev 30 d. 1806 ggemev 31
17. Who informed colonel Gillespie on the outbreak of vellore Revolt?
a. Major Cootes b. Colonel Fan court
c. Colonel Mekerras d. Major Armstrong
SiTered 2leveveroLle@ Ceugum™ Ll gl GeugdHsHed LBB HHeued OBTHHHHI?
a. G gnl 6 b. sitered GueHGaBiTL
C. BTa6eD  L5HBMT6rD d. G SyTiberOL_JIHI

18.  Match the following:

A. Farazi Movement 1. Eastern Bengal

B. Wahhabi Movement 2. Barasat region

C. Kol Revolt 3. Chota Nagpur

D. Santhal Hool 4. Eastern India
A B C D

a. 3 2 1 4

b. 4 2 1 3

c. 1 2 X 4

d 1 2 4 3

A. Cugnd Suibsid 1. HIpHE GUBIGBTEITLD

B. suamml &enijsd 2. UFFSH UGS

C. Gzmev Henmy&Fdl 3. GamiLm BT

D. stpseojseiler denysd 4. HipdbG BHHUl LGS
A B C D

a. 3 2 1 4

b. 4 2 1 3

c. 1 2 3 4

d 1 2 4 3

19. Kol revolt took place under the leadership of

a. Sidhu and kanu b. Dudu Mian and Noah Mian

c. Bindrai and Singhrai d. Titu Mir

Gxmev Hlen&Fd HM6VEMLOUT6D BL[HSHI

a. 5a DBBID B b. GG Wwrer wBpid Ghmeur Luwimes
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20.

21.

22.

23.

c. Ubsymul wppnd Argrus d. 9@ 1y

Munda people were familiar with the co-operative or collective farming

known as land system

a. Khuntkatti  b. Bethbegari c. Birsaite d. Jhum

LTS HevHmd M6aUHSHISH0H e (h o103 (LpemmuUlled  @leUdFTuILD
CFUWIUH6D (LPEWTLT 1DSHSH6T GUWITELMBBeU]T 6N

a. @il allg b, QuECUSTH c. jenaL 19 d. egmb

Consider the following statements

1. On 11 May 1857, a band of Sepoys from Meerut marched to the Red fort
in Delhi

2. Burning and arson were reported from the armycantonments in Satara,

Sambalpur, Nagpur
a. 1 correct, 2 incorrect b. 1 incorrect, 2 correct
c. both are correct d. Both are incorrect

LNeiTou(HLD FnBmIHEm6T SIS

1. 1857 G wisbd 1180 WBILged BmbH Heved OCFRGHETL L GCHTHE 6
GpauTs FLILTUIS6T Sienleu@GHHF 6T aIBeT.

2. HevaUTD, QUT(HL Hewen HUll B OCBTEHHHINH BT FHTIT, FLDLIGOLT,
BTHLT Bl Jramleud GRUIBULL UGHH6Med HBWHSHTH HBILDH6
Gleuermuimufeor.

a. 1 afl, 2 sam b. 1 seum, 2 &

C. ®yewiBd & d. BrewiG Heumi

Indigo Revolt beganin

a. 1857 b. 1858 c. 1859 d. 1860
BeungBsm  HlenTF SD LIy CHTL mISUWIG).
a. 1857 b. 1858 c. 1859 d. 1860
Match the following;:

A. Madras Native Association 1. 1866

B. East India Association 2.1885

C. Madras Mahajana Sabha 3.1852

D. Poona Sarvajanik Sabha 4.1884

E. Bombay Presidency Association 5. 1870
A B C D E

a. 2 3 1 5 4

b. 1 5 4 2 3

C. 4 2 3 1 5

d 3 1 4 5 2

QUT(HSHSH!:

A. QoaienareuTdlseT FmisLD 1. 1866
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24.

25.

26.

27.

7 | Pace

B. dupsdhghlu Sienioli 2.1885

C. QFaiener DHTNT FenLl 3.1852
D. yemm Fieumeis Fenu 4.1884
E. ubumul wrsment Fmisd 5.1870

A B C D

an o
=N U1 W
Ul = N Ol
N U1 W

1
4
3
4

W k== DN

Raj Kumar Shukla and Brajkishore Prasad, are related with

a. Champaran Satyagraha b. Kheda Satyagraha

c. Rowlatt Satyagraha d. Ahmedabad Mill Strike

JTERGLOTT &&H6e0m LoBmID LIFeasGagit ® L6 QGTLITLEML WIGITEEIT
a. gugner FHHwTHysd b. Caam FiHHundyesbd

c. Qyemeul FHAHWTHTHID d. oBwaTUTS 1060 Balemev HIBISHFHID

Gandhi called for a Nation-wide Satyagraha against the Rowlatt Act on

a. 6 April 1919 b. 13 April 1919 c. 8 April 1919 d. 9 April 1919
SMhHHWIGH6T  OFerevl. FLLGHMS 6IHTHH BT Hpalw FHHWTHTsL|
Gumym’ L &H15HG B0 DML BHSHSHTIT.

a. 1919 giged 6 b. 1919 griged 13 c. 1919 guged 8 d. 1919 griged 9

When did the British Government announced the appointment of the
Indian statutory commission?

a. 8 November 1927 b. 9 November 1927

c. 10 November 1927 d. 11 November 1927

aliCuTgdl @bHw SPFlwed grger  FTHHSHIRSEHSETOT  SHSHUl  FLL LT
SLEMTLIGHMS BUWOILSHTE mBGow s DBalsHsHsl?

a. 1927 peubuit 8 b. 1927 meubui 9

c. 1927 wowbuir 10 d. 1927 meumbur 11

Which among the following is not the charter of demands presented to the
viceroy Lord Irwin?

a. Introduction of total prohibition

b. Release of all political prisoners

c. Reduction of land revenue by 70%

d. Abolition of salt tax.
SpHHemiLauppled  (eweudlgmul)  GTeler  Ugyelid O&sTGHSUILULL 1Da)IeTed
SILEISTH Camilbemsd 6157




28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

a. (ppemwwTer Lpssenilienl DBI(psD Fuieugl

b. omass ofuisd msHsmenuid alhHmev GFulaig

C. Blevaummautenw! 70 FHaHHOTE GnBLILISI

d. 2 0y euflenw FHa GFUieug)

The Distance covered by Gandhi to reach Dandi on salt satyagraha
Movement was in 24days.

a. 241miles b. 251miles c. 261miles d. 281miles

® (I FHHAWTHIS BUISGSHHH60 DIl DDLUl  STHSHWTEDL  SeuUFLILL L
CFHTemeva] 24 BT H6160 .

a. 241 emevsei b. 251 emipsvb6iT c. 261 ewwevmet d. 281 ewioevsmel

Gandhi-Irwin pact was signed on
a. 5 March 1931 b. 6 March 1931 c.5May 1931 d. 6 May 1931

B0 &MHYH BTaler QUUHSLD MBS TIHI?
a. 1931 womrg 5 b. 1931 & 6 c. 1931 Gw 5 d. 1931 G 6

Who gave the presidential Address on All India communist conference at
Kanpur in 1925?

a. M\N.Roy  b.S.A.Dange c.Muzaffar Ahmed d. M. Singaravelar

1925 @60 snaiyfled BLHS DBl @hFHW OLTHEENL DD LOTHTL Q6D FHENeVENLD
o eyuwmmmlwleuT wimr?

a. M.N. gmul b.S.A. LmaBs c. par..ut gemswg d. M. AristyGaieor

Along with whom, Bhagat Singh threw a smoke bomb inside the central
Legislative Assembly in 1929?

a. B.K. Dutt b. Rajguru c. Ram Prasad Bismil d.S.V. Ghate
WT(HL T Senenibdl, LsdH Fm 1929-860 wHHW FULUGUTemeuuled Ljenasd @ emni(h
aidleonmiT?

a. B.K. a5 b. greyEm c. gmbLlysTd Llerdidled d.S.V. & GL

Which of the following statement about the Government of India Act, 1935
was,/ were correct?

1. Provincial autonomy and dyarchy at the centre.

2. Burma was separated from India

3. Franchise, based on property was extended.

a. All the above are correct b. 1,2 are correct

c. 1,3 are correct d. 2,3 are correct

BhHw oaEF FULID, 1935 uBp UeTeumd FaBmiseied eleneu gifluimerene?
1. IDTHTERIMIBEHDHEG ST & HHSMTD, HHUled @l emL wim &

2. ufor @phHwmeled @b LIfebsULlL g

3. QamiHFHer SigliLient ulled auTH@GfeDWITIH] BL 19SS L .

a. Gumamplu SiarsHHId Fil b.1,2 &
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33.

34.

35.

36.

c.1,3 & d.2,3 &

Consider the following statement:

1. In 1937 elections, congress emerged victorious in seven out of the eleven|
provinces.

2. It formed Ministries in 8 provinces.

3. In Assam, it formed a coalition government.

a.1, 2, 3 are correct b. 1, 2 are correct

c. 2, 3 correct d. 1, 3 correct.

LlesTeu(hlD SnMBmISenen HLUISb.

1. 1937 &b SewiB CaTdHelled, LSHCem(h wrsTewmSeNed Gumlipuil G e
LDBTEWIRIGHGTIEL HMTHIBTerd Geumm GCLBME.

2. 6Ly THTewmS6Ne0 DG D & DIMHSHIH

3. &IFMO60, @@H Fnl L 6wl SJFTRISHND 2 (HeUTHHUIG.

a.1,2,3 & b.1,2 & c.2,3 g d.1,3 &

Who are the member of the defence committee set up by the congress on
INA trial?

a. Gandhi, Nehru, Asaf Ali

b. Nehru, Bhulabhai Desai, Asaf Ali, Tej Bahadur Sapru

c. Gandhi, Bhulabhai Desai, Tej Bahadur Sapru

d. Nehru, Tej Bahadur Sapru, Rajaji, Gandhi

0.61631.6]. QIFTTENENIHHTH, HMTRISTEOTE0 HIMDSSLILIL L UTHISTLILSHSHImB SO 19
® mINIT6ITH6IT WITeUT?

a. &Mhd, Chm, PF D6V

b. Gr@m, yeomumus Cxpamul, SF eV, CHad LUSSHMT Sl

c. &b, yeomumws Czpamuy, CaHel uamgmT &l

d. Grm, Camy LaBEHNT M, FTMTL, HhH)

On Madras Mahajana sabha was started by M. Veeraraghavachari,
P. Rangiah and others.

a. 16 May 1884 b. 16 June 1884

c. 16 July 1884 d. 16 August 1884

A0 M. afpynaseursant, SempbsTeatTey, P.ghenswim  oBpibd
Fleogmed OFeiTeneT LSBT FewLl HMIGULILIL L G
a. 1884 Gw 16 b. 1884 o3& 16
C. 1884 e8emev 16 d. 1884 eumev® 16

In the first session of the Indian National congress, out of a total 72 delegates
how many members were participated from Madras?
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37.

38.

39.

10 | Pace

a. 20 b. 21 c. 22 d. 23

BpaHu Cxrdlws STRSTFAST (PHMELLSHH6L HebFH OFTewiL  CTHHD 72
pgplgser Ogeaimeramuwtd CaihbCaTymeuT?

a. 20 b. 21 c. 22 d. 23

During Swadeshi Movement, which extremist leader toured Madras and
delivered lectures?

a. Lala Lajpat Raj b. Bipin Chandra pal

c. Bala Gangadar Tilak d. S. Subramaniar

F8xpd BwHEHHH@CUTH hdH Haly Chrdweunsd HmeveuT OClFeTeneTule)
aBpIliLwenid CuBlstes® CFTBeuTe) SimsleTT?

a. 6UTeUT 6UERLIG Ul b. W& FpHgumed

C. UT60 SMRISTHT FHevd d. S. anlywenilwiemit

When did Nilakanta Brahmachari and others started Bharata Matha
Society, a secret society?

a. 1904 b. 1908 c. 1910 d. 1912

TIBUTG HevdewiL LIFiogFammub Geuml Feo(Hd UMISH OTSHT FRISLD 61D |
SIMIDLIGNL 2 (ThHGUIT S5 60TT ?

a. 1904 b. 1908 c. 1910 d. 1912

Which of the following statements about Annie Besant and the Home Rule

Movement was / were correct?

1. Proposed Home Rule Movement on the model of Irish Home Rule
League.

2. G.S Arundale, B.P Wadia and C.P. Ramaswamy assisted her in this
campaign.

3. She started the newspapers new India and Commonweal and she wrote
three books.

4. She was elected as the president of the congress session of 1917.

a.1, 2,3, 4 are correct b. 2, 3, 4 are correct

c.1, 2,4 are correct d. 1, 2, 3 are correct

DI OLIFGTL.  DIDHIOWIT(HID HedtedlTl & BuwSHpD UMM Leeu(hHd FnBBIgere0

eTemal  gFiflwimereneu?

1. QUITeLTHGHET HedIml & lemoliLjBeneT DIeOWITBB STl & BuISHHHMSH
(PSITELOTIAHSTIT.

2. ®56Fuwe0 FHLHH G.S. omewGLs0, B.P. eumguimr woppud C.P. gmogmd|
FCWTT DIUHBGHDH HIEH6T [Hl6ITBEIT.

3. Pu, G@bhHwm, ST a0 eId @Tewi(h  OFUIHHBHTTHEMETUID PN
LSHBHBRISHENNMULD O\SHTL MBI 6.

4. 1917 @60 BHOLOUBB STRISTO WIHTLIRMBEG DGONICUFSEIL.  HeNeLUTTHS
GapiTey Gt L.

a.1,2,3,4 s b.2,3,4 & c.1,2,4 & d.1,2,3 &




40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

45.

Who was fondly called as “Rosaappu Durai” by the people of Madurai?

a. Rajaji  b. Kasturirangar c. S. Satyamurty d. George Joseph
LDGHIMT 0HFH6T ~CITaTly SHen] 6160 DIGILL 6T WITeDJ DIeHLDSH6T ?
a. gmregred) b. sevgmiymst c.S. gHHwepTshdl d. mrTey Cmymall

In Tamil Nadu, khilafat Day was observed on

a. 15 April 1920 b.17 April 1920 c. 15April 1921 d. 17April 1919
SLODBITL 196D B0 &HleoTd BIeT SHenLLILNgSHSLILILL .

a. 1920 guged 15 b. 1920 guged 17

c. 1921 euyed 15 d. 1919 giged 17

In Tamil Nadu ,the Swarajists were led by which two prominent leaders?
1. T.R. Venkatramanar 2. G.A. Natesan
3. S. Srinivasanar 4.S. Satyamurti

a.1,2 b.2,3 c.3,4 d. 1,4
SODBTL 1960, 6hGH @Jeni(h (PHHUI HMEVAITHENT6D SHUIFTeResluid &L dlullenrT
QUAIBL SHSBLILIL L 6oTT?

1. T.R. GeumisL ymioeont 2. G.A. BBLFer
3.S. Fefleungeomi 4.S. F5HwcpTsHa)
a.1,2 b.2,3 c.3,4 d.1,4

Choose the correct statements
1. The East India Company institutionalised the commodification of land
2. They also introduced commercialisation of agriculture in India

a. 1 only b. 2 only c. Both1and 2 d. None
gilwmer gamenpd Gty GFUIs.
1. FPéaHHU BBIUSID HleVHH T U6 BHLOTHHM6V  [BBIUGTLOUILDTHEHUIG.

2. OIQITHG BhHuwimalsd alleugmuigh 3 et 6116007l LOUILDIT &5 & G 6TTU LD
SIBWSLILBS ST
a.1 wl @G b. 2 o (Bib c.1&2 @yewi(d d. ergle|lsbensv

Who told these words “be Indian in blood and colour, but English in taste,
in opinion, in morals and in intellect”?

a. M. K Gandhi b. Gopal Krishna Gokhale

c. A.O Hume d. T.B Macaulay

“BIHHSHVID  BBSFWID  @hFHwrsed  ellplUuSSHe, BHBSHD, PRbS
OpBiseed, 9maled SmSCeowgtas”’ BHHH GCouewiBD 616ImI SnmluieuT wimT?

a. ob.Cs.ambHa) b. Gamumev Hmagem CxraBev

C. g.¢. amluyld d. 19.19.0& &G

The voice of India and Rast Goftar was founded and edited by who among|
the following?
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46.

47.

48.

49.

a. B.G Tilak b. Rajaram Mohan Roy

c. Surendranath Banerjee d. Dadabhai Naoroji

@bHumalar  Greo  (uTwled oL @hsHwim)  wmmid  greol  Gsm. LT
LlesTeu(meuemeuBmled wimgmed Himieuiul L gl wBmd pdfluiT  wirir?

a. 19.29. Hevaim b. grsgmgmid Gomaet FmUl

c. &@IhaImETSH LTI d. srsmumul GrenGyred

Yusuf khan attacked and captured which place in 17617

a. Panchalam kurichi b. Nerkattum seval

c. Sivagangai d. Nattam

1761-60 walisTe SHToHHw WwBEBID &IUBBIW UGS 6o1gI?
a. UnEhameold Gl&d b. OpBaL B OFsialed
C. Flousmiens d. mrLb

From the following statements given below, choose the correct

statement/statements using the codes given below:

1. Ariyanatha Mudaliyar the minister of Viswanatha helped him to
institute the palayakkarar system.

2. The whole country was divided into 80 palayams and were under a
palayakkarar

3. Jagaveera pandiya kattabomman was a feudatory under the pandyas.

4. Veerapandya kattabomman’s brothers were the omaithurai and
Sevathaiah.

a. 1 only b.1,34 c.2& 4 only d. 4 only

Heateumd apm / smbmiseiled sflwmear Gluil el Csite CFUIs.

1. alleoaumnaT Seweuuled G bbHH WBETS  (WHeOIWTT  CTGINID  DIGHLOFST
UITeD6eMUISSTIT (LpenBenl Hiped 2 Hal6oliT.

2. U Owrds BTG 80 utemenwmsenmsll  UMssUUlmbsH DS
UTenenuISbSTITHeMest S BUUTL 1960 B(HHSHI

3. OW&AIIITD LITeTgu!l &L L GLITLDLO6T, LITeRNQUITHe el S Qmbd @b FBmIaT

QUi
4. %ULIITGUO'TL()U_I &L Oumbioeiell FCHTHITH6T 2aenDSHSHIM] LOBHBILD OFaudhengHul
a.1 w@w b.1,3 wByib 4 c.2 wppb 4 d.3 wl @0

Who was the last Mughal emperor?

a. Bahadur Shah1  b. Bahadur ShahIl  c. Alamgir d. Akbar II
SMLF (IpHeoTWl SIFFT WImT?

a. (PSH6UTD USSHTT QT b. @yewiLmb LSHNT G

C. SEUID &T d. @yewiLmb ST

Who among the following raised their voice in support of the meerut trial
convicts in 19297
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50.

51.

52.

1. Albert Einstein 2. Romain Rolland 3. Ban Bradley

a. All the above b.2and 3 only c.1and 2 only d. 2 only
LeTeu(heueteuBmie 1929 — 05 &5 aupsHFled GHBBLOFTL LI L USHE DhBTOUTH
&IV OBT(HHSHAUTHEIT WITy?

1. &LEOUTL. 896dT6r0I0 60T 2. Gymweir GrmevemiL 3. umest Lgmledl
FflwmeteuBenms CHIHOSHH.

a. CBaaN. SEmaiHHIdD b, 2 wBmid 3 Wl G

c. 1 wBmubd 2 1wl Bib d. 2 w' @

In which year Bhagat Singh was born?

a. 1905 b. 1906 c. 1907 d. 1908
USSHFM 6lh OLewNged LIBhHSHTT?
a. 1905 b. 1906 c. 1907 d. 1908

Who among the following founded The Hindustan Republican Association
1. Bhagat Singh 2. Sachin Sanyal 3. Jogesh Chatterji

a. All the above b.1 and 2 only

c.2and 3 only d.1 and 3 only

ansiiblervHmer Flullielase ICFnTdCuweager CaHTBBIOISHSHMTH6T WIT6u]?
1. usSHSm 2. &S0l FeUIUITED 3. GurBsad g L
a. GuoBaaNi. SemaalBD b, 1 wBmid 2 1l G

C. 2 1BmIbd 3 1l (BId d. 1 wBmd 3 wi Gid

Choose the correct statement regarding the H.S.R.A (Hindustan Socialistic

Republican Association)

I.  The socialist and capitalistic ideals and the October Revolution in
Russia of 1917 were largely influential

II.  Chandrashekhar Azad, Shivaram Rajguru and Sukhdev Thapar were
members of the HSR.A (Hindustan Socialistic Republican
Association)

a. I only b. IT only c. BothIand II d. None
adbglevgrer Gamgedevl Fluliefeer oICFTHACWageT CHTLTUTET SnBmISHEm6N
BHHDHH 6L OBTeiTH.

L 1917 ®60 geadwmaled BLHEHBW DSHGLTUT Yyl Fujb Garaederdl oBmID
wapeorefdgien  HHBMhHemsEHD BbHH Yyl Fwmenjseient Gui  GLmLd
CFLTHMBF OFeVISHHUIGI.

II. sghABsasy oFnsdH, Heugmd gTmSGHmH, &H6Heu  HTUT  S&SCWITT
andiibglerosmenr Gamgellervl flullefser oIGFTdCweageie o mililerysenTel].

Fflwmer gmmens CHa0Fuis.

a.l wl @G b. I ol @b c. lompip II @yewiBid d. eagleevenev
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53.

54.

55.

56.

Which among the following bill was introduced in the central legislative
assembly in April 8, 1929?

a. The Public Safety Bill b. The Trade Disputes Bill

c. The Defence of India Bill d. None

eteupd 0CFTHTHH6160 618 eLiged 8, 1929 Sieiml WHHUI  FL L LDTBSH S 60
SIBPSUILGSHSIIL L Fi?

a. QuraInsseT UTgHISTIL WEFTHT b. GamiBaErTBIEeT 1WBFTHT

C. @bHw ungismiy wEaFTeHT d. ermIefevemen

Who among the following died in the jail after 64 days of hunger strike
against the discriminatory practices and poor conditions in jail?
a. K.F. Nariman b. Sukhdev

c. Jatindra Nath Das d. Jogesh Chatterji

Fewpullesr Gomgomen HleweVENLO&6T, LITILIL FLOTET [BL6UIQHMBHET  DLaIUIaIBm®
aDHTHSD, 64 BT ST 2 ewienimalyHd Gomolsmenreui uwimy?

a. K.F. mrfloes b. &&8m6l

C. |HHAIBTH HTerd d. CxrBsay FL L

Consider the following Statement

1. The Madras Native Association was formed in February 1852

2. The prominent business man Gajula Lakshmi Narasu founded the MNA.

3. The MNA continued to grow strong in spite of the death of Lakshmi
Narasu in 1866.

4. Due to the efforts of MNA petition regarding grievances was discussed
in the parliament in 1853.

a. 1 only b.1,2,4 c.2,4 d. 4 only

BIDHEWIL. FBBIHM6N H([HHHe0 6BHT6NH.

1. Gl gmerd &Bsd gmsd, Ugeufl 185260 GaHmmBmIeNSSUILIL L

2. (1pHSW 6UeTIBITET HRIGLUT 60U GO [BJF 6ILD.6T601.6).606 HIBIAN6oNTIT.

3. 1866-60 el &l BIE&E @mhs CurdHed elb.elere.  OBTLITHSH  GUIGUTS
QST 55!

4. GOBHET OHTLTUTRT ¢ OaIel6d 6TLD.6T60N.6.aMe0  (LPUIBFH6IT  SHTTEU0TLOTS
BTLTEHLOGIBHH0 aleuTsH s L )

a.1 w @ b.1,24 c.24 d.4 @b

Consider the following Statement.

Assertion (A): The partition of Bengal took place by the orders of
Viceroy Curzon in the year 1905.

Reason (R): The real aim of Curzon to divide Bengal was to create
split among the Hindus and Muslims in Bengal

a. Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A

b. A is true but R is false
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57.

58.

59.

60.

c. Ais false but Ris true
d. Both A and R are true and R is not the correct explanation of A

BIDHEWIL  FBBIHEN6T  FH66T:
gmm (A) : 1905 &b oewih  aumsll  felmenumeig  HTFer LI ale
® G IeuTed GomBOsTeTemiLL L .

smremd  (R) :  sigalar  eumsl  felmearuleasr o ewienwwmer  Chmoasid
ARIBTENHSH60 o 6ol @b H WLBBID  (pervediddenet  LIMLILIEGS
G LD.

a. A oppd R @rewipio s Goaib R etediug A elB@ gflwmer elendasid
b. A afl gemed R seum

c. A saup spemed R g

d. A vppid R Gpewiid s Guweuidb R eaiug) A alBg sfiwmer alendasioedso

The idea of Swadeshi was popularised as early as 1872 by
a. M.G. Ranade b. Dayananda Saraswathi

c. Atmaram Pandurang  d. A.K. Dutta

FB8sd eIaiB H(HGHBI(HaUTeIH 1872-60 wimgmed LIFueOlILBGSHSUILIL L 17
a. M.G. gmemGL b. swrenbs Frerveud)

C. QLGHLOPTID  LITeTBIHI d. AK. ss5sT

Who praised the success of the coral cotton mill strike?
a. Aurobindho ghose b. Bharathiar c.B.G.Tilak d.V.0.C
Ueel LI(HHGH Sremev CumgmiiLSHHeir Geummlenul LSLDHSHeUT
a. oyalbhs BHTad b. umygwirir c. BG. st d.eue .4

Which of the following newspapers was launched by pandit Madan Mohan
Malaviya in 1909?

a. Free India b. New India  c. Independent d. Leader
1909-60 wemigl. &He Gomeest OTemalWmeuTed OHTLMmISIULL @06 Gl
616016017

a. aHpHr @hbHur b, Puy, BhHwur c. (BangCuet ) &by  d. eSL

From the statements given below, choose the statement/statements which

are correct

1. Ferozshah Mehta was one of the founders of the Bombay presidency
Association.

2. Ferozshah Mehta group wanted the removal of the four Resolutions,
passed in the Calcutta session of the congress 1906.
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3. The militant group opposed Ferozshah Mehta's suggestion award
decided to oppose the election of Rashbihari gosh as president of the
Surat session.

4. The militants moved away and the new congress known as Mehta
congress held the congress session of 1908 without the militant group.

a. All are correct b. only 2, 3 correct

c. 3 & 4 correct d. Only 1& 4 correct

OBTHHBLILL L FmBmIBeney, Flume Fadml / FmBBiseT e1d?

l. uburul orsmenr FhISD CHTBBIOIGHHaITHEH6T HeUT GLGTTOT G HSHT

2. 1906-60 BOLOLBM HVBSHHT STHRIHT6O LOTHTLIQ60 HlenBCUMBMBLILILL BTG
SroTemisenel bHd (UGITagT GCwHHT Gy elhHwLIwS!.

3. @IS MBI HemeveuTs Jradiamri GCsremag CHTHOSHBUILMS 618THH
salgeurs GLGITaT GsHHTale GoaTaIHl (PYe] CFUISHF.

4. FHalFeursae alevdlerT M GogHT SHTRISITED 6B DIWPSHSLILBID LS|
SThSTe0  1907-9ib eI  HeOLCUBB  HTRISTEO WOIHTH  HalFeuTsHHer
£606VMD60  [HeWL CILIBMES).

a. OIMIGHGID il b.2, 3 & c.3, 4 & d. 1, 4 &

61. Vanchinathan, who shot Robert Ashe at Maniyachi was trained in the use
of revolver by whom?
a. Subramania Siva b. Nilakanta Brahmachari

c. V.V. Subramania Iyar d. B.C. Pal

enlwTFFuled @gTum’ oed-mw &GLH &1 aTehdBTHIMIGE SHIIUTHS
UweTUGSSHIUSBG LWIBF SiefldameuT wmT?

a. ailiyoenilwid eum b. SevsemtL Nyibog e

C. au.Geu. aUyemiul gQuIT d. .. umed

62. In which session of the congress decision was taken to boycott the simon

commission?

a. Madras session b. Nagpur session

c. Calcutta session d. Bombay session

6b®H SHMRISITEO LOTHTLIQ60 NFLOGT GH(LPM6N LIBSHHemNHS (P96 61(HHSLILILL FI.
a. Gl _gmerd LOMTHT(H b. préyT BTG

C. H6VBHHSHT LOMBT(H d. ubumui wrBT6H

63. From the following statements given below choose the correct
statements/statements using the codes given below:
1. The Great depression was a severe and prolonged economic crisis which
lasted for about a decade from 1929.
2. The crash in the Wall Street where the American stock exchange was
located triggered a World Wide economic depression.
3. Depression affected both industrial and agrarian sectors in India.
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64.

65.

66.

67.
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4. Labour unrests broke out in industrial centres such as Bombay, Calcutta,

Madras, Kanpur and United Province
a. All are correct b.Only2&3 ¢c.Only3&4 d.1only

SaWIL ampnl / gFmpmisefisd gflwmer @Gui el d Gxhie GFuis.

1. 1929-911b spemih (PpHed QUEHD LHBHIeNEL LOBEBID SHHENLOWITET CLIT(HENTTHT]Y
OBGBESY BYSSSI.

2. 90wféds URIGF FhHod DMWHAHHHH CHmaled gBulL  alushgl
® eusenmalll QUTHNTSHTY LOHHHMeVMUISH HITEWIQUISI.

3. 0hs Hwev @hFHumelsd OCHTHeoHmB WLBBID leuFTLSH  SHIEDBHMET
UTHSSSI-

4. ubumyl, He0BHHT, OO JTerd, STEILT WBBID @SS TsTewd  CuTes
CHTHMBSHIMMB MIOWIKIH6TL OHTifleomeniT LIl &l Oy HHS!.

a. HIMATHHID &l b.2 wmpd 3 c.3 wppd 4 d.1 @D

The Muslim nobles and other professionals met Viceroy Minto in 1906
under the leadership of
a. Agha Khan b. Syed Ahmed Khan

c. Badruddin Tyabji d. Syed Ameer Ali
(per0elld LT &&6T oBmId LB OHTH60 160 TH6NT  eneudlwgmul  WlewiGLTene|
190660 WIM(HENL W HeD6VMLOUTED FHH S H60IT ?

a. SLEVBTHTE0N b. mawH SDIBWOH BTG
C. L6 guimigd) d. mzwg ot 960

Lal Chand was the principal spokesman of

a. All India Hindu Sabha b. Punjab Hindu Sabha

c. U.P. Hindu Maha Sabha d. Bombay Hindu Maha Sabha
U6V &b 6IHST (PHETMD GFUIFHSH OHTLTUTOTITS EHHSHTT?

a. 91l AhHW BHH FeoLl b. ughami Bb&H FenL

C. 2 G pCss Bha WwasTFmL d. uburyt pHa &y Fenu

The first Indian to find a place in the London Privy Council

a. Rahamattullah Sayani b. Syed Ameer Ali

c. Sir Syed Ahmed d. Badruddin Tyabji

BeveniL a1 Hellufflenin Heyeidlevled @ 1D OUBM (WH6O BHAHWIT wWT?
a. JTHLDGHSHI060T FUIT6T b. mawg ot 9160

C. T mFUWIH DB d. usmger Huwmied

Who moved the resolution accepting partition of India in the AICC meet in
June 194772
a. Rajendra Prasad b. Govind Ballabh Pant




68.

69.

70.
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c. Jawaharlal Nehru d. Vallabhai Patel
o3ai1  1947-60 BLbBS Ml Gl LHHe0 @hsHwunale Lflalameienul  eimich
OameniL SHToTarSHme BHlenmGeumpsluig wimT?

a. @Gy Lyans b. Gamaihg Ledevll Libs

C. auamTeoTed Gh(H d. auebeouimut LIGL 60

Who appeared in court in defence of the INA soldiers?

a. Jawaharlal Nehru b. Motilal Nehru

c. Rajaji d. Subhash Chandra Bose

e.61601.6). LiewL ullearfledl LUTHISTULIBHTS HSHIDGIBHSH60 HLEQTTOIEUT UITT?
a. MeaIamTeured Gh(H b. Gorglevmed Gm(H

C. ®ymregre) d. surey ghdy Gumerd

When was the Radcliffe award of partition presented?
a. August 9th 1947 b. July 34 1947

c. June 5th 1947 d. December 31st 1946
Ufeleweienwt  B(WPSILGSHWSBHTS g ded. .1 alhad  eTGUTILS
QUIPMIGLILIL L G)?

a. 1947, symerol. 9 b. 1947, eSemev 3

C. 1947, oSeir 5 d. 1946, wabuir 31

Match List I with List II

List I List IT

A.]J.V.P Committee 1.1928

B. Sir Cyril Radcliffe 2. State Reorganisation Commission

C. Fazl Ali 3.1948

D. Nehru Report 4. Boundary Commission
A B C D

a. 1 2 3 4

b. 3 4 2 1

c. 4 3 2 1

d 4 2 3 1

QUT(HSHSHIS:

A. Bx.a1.19. & 1. 1928

B. g1 fifled gm’_&efl. .01 2. 1MHleY BIFTEIOILS (& (1D

C. ussd o6l 3. 1948

D. Grm omidbans 4. 61606MEVEEG) (LD
A B C D

a. 1 2 3 4

b. 3 4 2 1

c. 4 3 2 1

d 4 2 3 1




71.

72.

73.

The congress ensured the election of B.R. Ambedkar from which place?

a. Amethi b. Bombayc. Nagpur d. Gujarat
amIS(HHEH .. SibGusihareny CHTHOSHBLILMS STHRSTeO o mig CFUIHH?
a. 96w b. ubumui C. BT&LYT d. &xyns

Consider the following

Assertion (A): Radcliffe’s award regarding the drawing of the boundary
line was full of anomalies, because it was based mostly on
1941 census which was not perfect.

Reason (R) : Radcliff was forced to do such work because the duration for

submission of report was only 72 days.

a. Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A

b. A is true but R is false

c. Ais false but Ris true

d. Both A and R are true and R is not the correct explanation of A
LTledTeu(meuesieuBens Ul

@y (A) - gridefl.Jer  eTeLmeVSBHTH  UMTHED  (LPTERILIT(HESET
HeOBHHHTH B(BHhSHI, JGleuT6nT 60 Bl 1941-60 gilwime
GLoBO\sTeiTeNTS LDE S 61T OHTenH & 60015 0\8 (HLIENLI
DIQLUILINL ULITHES 6BT6uwILGl.

sryenrd (R) : gmlglel. .1 9bhd Geaumevenwd OFUIWl  HITUbHSH &SI LT,

gOaeled Pibend FOTUNILSBETET STevldD 72 HIL &6 Lol HEW
a. A oppid R @yewiido Ml Guosuid R eteiug A i@ sflwmer alendsid
b. A #f gemed R sHeum
c. A sam spemme R &l
d. A vppid R @pewiio & Guweuidb R etaiiug) A alig sfiwmer alendasioedso

Match List I with List II

List I List IT

A. People’s Republic of China 1. Belgrade

B. Bandung Conference 2. March 1947
C. Asian Relations Conference 3. April 1955
D. Birth of Non-alligned Movement 4. January 1950
OLIT(HSSIH:

uciguied I uciguied II

A. Far 10EBB6NT SQUITSH 1. QuevdCr®
B. umewi®mi ommT(Hh 2. wmitg, 1947
C. &8 2 _maysen LOTHTH 3. gliye0, 1955
D. owliGayr Quidsd CxHrmmid 4. sgereufl 1950

A B C D
a. 3 4 2 1
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74.

75.

76.

77.

78.

e

2 3 1
C. 3 2
d 3 2 4 1

=
—_

“Operation Barga” the programme to confer tenancy rights was brought in
which state?

a. West Bengal b. Gujarat c. Uttar Pradesh d. Madhya Pradesh
"oILGraget UTTST GHHnS 2 MendHeneT UPHIGD H LD 6hs LOTHIeVSHH 60
OamemreuriiLl L g)?

a. @ eumsmend  b. @myns C. 2 HFHirChaid d. wsadw rCsaid

How many public sector enterprises in India in 19517

a.b b. 6 c.8 d.12
1951-60 @bFHwmaled eidhHemen CUTHIGHHIEMB HBICIETHIST E(HHHH?
a.b b. 6 c.8 d.12

BHEL was first set up where?

a. Bhopal b. Madras c. Bombay d. Trichy
BHEL (p36de0 613 Siemidbalin L g)?
a. Gumumed b. Qo gmerd C. (LpLDeMLI d. Hmsd

The first [IT was located at

a. Kharagpur b. Madras c. Bombay d. Kanpur
wseo IIT oemiobaieten @ b
a. BIThLT b. QoL _gmerd C. LILDLIMULI d. smenyT

Consider the following statements

I.  Sir Josiah child, one of the Directors of the East India Company was
responsible for the formation of the corporation

II.  The charter act of 1853, established Municipal administration in the
three presidency towns

II. Lord Mayo’s famous resolution of 1870 intended to afford
opportunities for the development of self-government

a. I, II, III are correct b. 1, II are correct

c. II, III are correct d. I, III are correct

Leiteu(pld FnBmIbeneT SUIH

L. SHpsFHHW SDUTLIET QuisbE&GbTHeNe0 @meugTer &T Cyrauiur maeLH
LOTHSITL S © (HeUTIHBE STJ6ILOTS EHHSTT

II. cpeip wrsTemt HBIHIGTNED 18538LD SLEwNgeT L L WEFF LD HBITL S
BiTeuTeSHmS Hipialuigi
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79.

80.

81.

82.

II.  GuwBwm Wyyeler 18708D SiewNgeT LSWHOUMBMB  SHToTeld o etenm &
SIJFTRISSHHOT  UeMTFFHHTRN  UTUILILHMET  aUPHIGaImSH ChTHEIns
CsTemno hbsHS!

a. [ IL III & b. I, IT &M c. I III & d. L III &

Consider the following statements

I.  The government of India act of 1919 introduced provincial autonomy

II. The government of India act of 1935 introduced Dyarchy in the
provinces

a. Both I, II are correct b. Only I is correct

c. Only II is correct d. Both I and II are incorrect

LaTeuheu(bLD SnBBIsbemen S5

L. OTeTenl  Swnldlenw  191991b  oewmiG  @hFHw s FLLLD

SIPPSILGS SIS

II. wrereanmseallsd @ e i fevws 193594D eWIB BHHUI HITHF FLLID
SIPWPSILGSH IS

a.l, Il &f b.1 w @Gw &i

c. Il w @G &M d. BrewiG Heumi

Which of the following Mughal ruler prohibited the child marriage?

a. Babur b. Akbar c. Jahangir d. Shahjahan

Leteu(pLd (Lp&eoTul DT FTH6Te0 GHHMS SH(HLOIHmS HenL CFUIHEUT wiImiT?

a. umu b. eisbui C. SQQBTHIEST d. egregemmest

Consider the following statements

L. Francis Xavier, a Jesuit, started a university at Cochin

II. In 1814, Dr. CS. John established 20 free reading schools in
Tranquebar

a. Both I and II are correct b. Only I is correct

c. Only II is correct d. Both I and II are incorrect

LNeiTou(HLD FnBmIHEm6T SIS

L. BCwas gmssHFHear o midlemgmer  LgmeaiFled Ggalwim OaT&FHuled @
LIGDBHEMEL HLPHHNSD OCIHTL MIS6onTiT

II. 1814eb syewip LmsLT C.S. mmer eaiueuT SHImisbUTgUIsd 20 SevalF
LieTTeM&bemen  [hmial6oriT

a. @yewi(d & b.1 ' G &f

c. II w' @B & d. ByewiG Heumi

Consider the following
Assertion (A): The Wood’s Despatch (1854) is called as the “Magna Carta”
of English Education in India
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83.

84.

Reason (R): It was the first declaration of British Education Policy for
educating the masses at all levels

a. Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A

b. Ais true but R is false

c. Ais false but Ris true

d. Both A and R are true and R is not the correct explanation of A
LlesTeu(hHeueTalBenm LIS

gaBp (A): 2 Led seval SNisma (1854) BhHwuraled ShSevs SHevaiuder
LDHTFTFID 6THIM DIHDSHHLILBSH B

smrend (R): oimenda Beneuseied o 6o 0SHEHEGD He0alenl! GUPRHIGLD,
SRIF0 HeVaNEH OBTEATNHUNGT (PHeL DBHMS EFHIUTELD

a. A oppib R yewipio s Guoaib R etediug A elB@ gflwmer alendasid
b. A s gemed R seup

c. A saum gpemev R &l

d. A vppid R Gpewiid s Guweuidb R etasiug) A el gfiwimer alendasioeds0

Match the following

A. Radhakrishnan Commission 1.1964
B. Wardha Scheme of Education 2.1968
C. Kothari Commission 3.1937

D. First National Education Policy  4.1948
A B C D

a. 1 2 3 4

b. 2 1 3 4

c. 4 3 1 2

d 4 3 2 1

QUT(HSHBHIH

A. BIranamagenten HeLaldE D 1. 1964
B. aunfiam sevald LD 2. 1968
C. Caripamh Hevald@h1p 3. 1937
D. wpaed Gxhdlusd sevalsOsteiens 4. 1948

A B C D
4

SR

3
3
1
2

W WL DN

1
2
4
4

—_ N

The First Paper Industry was started in
a. Rishra b. Kanpur c. Ballygunj d. Ahamadabad
(IPH6L HTHFH HLenev SHlOUMmISLILLL G 1D
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85.

86.

87.

88.

89.
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a. Megym b. ey C. UTel&HeiTey d. eswsHTUTS

After split in 1866, Debendranath’s organization, there after came to be
known as

a. Brahmao Samaj b. Sadharan Samaj

c. Arya Samaj d. Adi Brahmao Samaj

1866 @60 Llene] gBuULlLL LIB&, CHCabATHTs: SHTamler SjenLoli] 61601
SIS LILIL eoTuiBm).

a. Jyibo  FLomegLd b. gngmyemt Fomegid

C. QYTul FLOTILD d. o8 yb Fworegb

Who was the pioneer of Modern Bengali prose?

a. Raja Rammohan Roy b. Dedendranath Tagore

c. Keshab Chandra Sen d. Ishwar Chandra Vidyasagar
W Bl eUmISTen 2 e»JhHenL Ul (LpedTGesTIQUITEUTT

a. guegm gmbGLoTSeT [Fmul b. CxCaupbHIBidh HTanT

Cc. Cxaeu ghHaly Oger d. medeut FHAT eHWITFTEHT

Who was the founder of Deccan Education Society (1884)?

a. M.G. Ranade b. Devendranath Tagore
c. Jyotiba Phule d. Ayyankali

wnit HHoTemiss He0aNSHBSD (1884) SiemiolienL! BlpiedeorTiT?
a. M.G. gmenBL b. GxBaubAIHTH HTan

c. Gorgdlum 1Gev d. suiwesmen

Choose the correct statement:

1. Theosophical Society later shifted to India at Adayar, Chennai in 1886
2. It stimulated a study of Upanishads and Bhagavad Gita

3. It played an important role in the revival of Jainism in India

a.liscorrect b.3iscorrect c.1and 2 correct d. 1 and 3 correct

gflwmer gmmens CxiTey CFUIs.

1. Uybweprengenll LleiteonT 1886 &0 @bFHwmaled OFeiienel SieMLWITBISE
LOTMBMLILILL ).

2. eleuenlolil] 2 LB HHIGH6T, LSaHHmS SSaBemBL LQLuSBE o BaTs
CLPLIQUIS)

3. @bHwmaled Fwewid LSHHUINT GUBIUSH60 EeiauenIOlIL] (PSS LIBISTHBSIWLIG).

a.1l g b. 3 ¢ 1,2 sgfwen gl d. 1,3 swen &

Choose the correct statement:

1. Annie Besant played a role in Indian nationalist politics

2. She formed the home rule league demanding home rule to India on the
line of Finland




90.

91.

92.

93.

94.
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3. She spread theosophical ideas through her newspaper called new India
and commonweal

a. 1 correct b. 2 correct c. 1, 3 correct d. 2, 3 correct

gilwmenr gmmens Cxitey OCFUIs.

1. oetell  Quaei. @bHu B  opfwelsd  (psBwsHieud  GCuB
Ql6NRIGIGOTTIT.

2. SleuT HedreorTL_ g OINEX:X:; FRIBHHND SIMLOSHSI Ler60mbAH MBS
QUPRISLILL L endll Gurev @hHWTeIBGLD Hetenml & aupmisliuL. CeueniBoIoesTm
Camildems meusHHTT.

3. Uyboeprens  &HoHIHSsmens sl w  Bu, SbHwur (New India),
SO0 61D CFUIHSHHTeNTH6MET cLpevLD LIFLILTNGOITIT.

a.1l sl b.2 el ¢ 1,3 syfwer afl  d.2,3 syfwer &l

Aligarh Mohammedan Anglo-Oriental College founded in

a. 1855 b. 1868 c. 1875 d. 1878
b Qewih DedSTT  (pHFHw  HmEISGeom-gifluleni 60 Heveurl
BoeUlILL L G|
a. 1855 b. 1868 c. 1875 d. 1878
“The united Patriotic Association” is associated with
a. Furdunji Naoroji b. Syed Ahmed Khan
c. Baba Dayal Das d. Baba Ram Singh
‘g wewetl L Cuiflwmiys HCFTdGuiFe” ® L& OHTLITLemL WG
a. utgleey GpenGrmes b. FwsH SDIHIDS HTes
C. UmUT SHUTGTSHTer0 d. urumymb S

Who founded ‘Rahnumai Mazdayasnan Sabha’ in 18517

a. Dadhabhai Naoroji b. Furdunji Naoroji

c. Pherozshah Mehta d. Dinshaw Wacha

1851 ®60 “FJaBenIomul LMSWITerOIeT FUT WTT gBLBSHSleonT?
a. srHTuUTWl GChenGyred b. urgiee) GrenGrmed

c. QuBymar G HHT d. geign aunFgm

Whose ideas are collected into a text called “Akila Thirattu’?

a. Narayana Guru b. Ramalinga Swamigal

c. Vaikunda Swamigal d. Iyothee Thassar

WT(HeOL W S(HBHHIHHET “DIBHIHTL B 6TedIld @(h BHIeVTHSH HFL L LI (HeTernd)]
a. [BITJTUIENT (&(h b. @ymoedmis Geuridasei

C. UG FHEUTLOH6E d. 9Bursd T

‘Sakya Buddhist Society” was founded at
a. Bengal b. Madras c. Surat d. Bombay

‘gl Cuenshd FmSLD” 6mIEG BHnleulillLgl?
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a. GUBIBTEID b. Qgeitenest C. GBID d. wbumul

Consider the following

Assertion (A): Iyothee Thassar urged untouchables to register as casteless
Dravidians in the census.

Reason (R): He called “untouchables’ as Sathi Petham Atra Dravidan
a. A and R are correct and R is the correct explanation of A

b. A and R are correct but R is not the correct explanation of A

c. Aistrue Ris false

d. Ais false R is true

LTeiTeu(heueTeuBens  SU1%

gBm (A) : 98wnsHd  HTET, 1DSB6T  OHTMBDH  HewdhOBHHUILNETELTSHI
RBHSIULLalTdemen  FTHWMBB  FHyTalLTseT el  udHle]  OQFuiujwory)
SUBLBIS S T

smyend (R): @hssliulLaTsmen grg CUSLBB HITAILT 61T DIMPSHBIIT.

a. (A) wpp (R) grewmi sf (R), (R) 2w sflwrer elendson@Lb

b. (A) wppw (R) Ggewmiw afl (R), (A) 2w sfimer alendsiosoen

c. (A) sf, R) seoupl

d. (A) seum (R) &

Who was the first female ruler or queen to resist the British colonial power
in India?
a. Kuyili b. Udaiyaal c. Velunachiyar d. Vellachinachiar

@bHw BHILYed UMlges &STe0RIWLTHSES DHBMTHMS 6IHTHH (PpH6e0 Gl
S Flwmeni™ SleLeLG I DTS wImiT?

a. guied b.2 e wmem ¢ CauguprEdwint d. Geueitengd] BrFHuwImT

Consider the following statements about South Indian Rebellion

1. Oomathurai and Sevathaiah were captured and beheaded on 16
November 1800.

2. Seventy - three rebels were exiled to Penang in Malaya.

a. 1 correct, 2 incorrect

b. Both the statements are correct

c. Both the statements are incorrect

d. Statement 1 incorrect, statement 2 correct

OpealbHul SHenTdFF umpslw LeTeu(HD FnBBIGemeT DLU1H

1. eaemoSHHI®IUD, OFauGHmSWTaD Wigdhsliu’ G 1800 mHeubuT 16 B60
UTEhFTeOMIGBIFFUNGD Hemev HI6uwTHBLILIL L 6OTT.

2. &6vBSHMTHeMeL 73 Gui Mydsiiu G wCowmalear UembadBg BTG
&L SHSUILIL_LTTH6IT.

a.gmpm 1 gf, sBn 2 SHeuy

b. &m amBmIBEHD &
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C. 8B HBUBEHD SHeuDI
d. a=pm 1 Heuml, apm 2 &

Match the following;:
A. Noah Mian 1. Wahabi Rebellion
B. Titu Mir 2. Santhal Hool
C. Kanu 3. Munda Rebellion
D. Birsa 4. Farazi Movement
A B C D
a. 2 1 4 3
b. 4 1 2 3
c. 1 2 4 3
d 2 4 1 3
A. Gpmeur OwImesT 1. cuammi &Hlenj&sl
B. 9® 5y 2. gMhHeTHeen SHlenjsd)
C. sal 3. (wewiLm Hleny&Fd
D. dar 4. J.ugnd) Quisbsid
A B C D
a. 2 1 4 3
b. 4 1 2 3
c. 1 2 4 3
d 2 4 1 3
Gandhi presided over the All India Khilafat conferenceheldat__ in
November 1919.
a. Hyderabad b. Nagpur c. Delhi d. Lahore
1919 oub 6w  [HEULDLIT LOTSHLD ufled mHeLOUMBB B0 b
HeoTug Buibs THTLIMBEG STHHUIYHET HeneVenLDGUIBMTT.
a. MABHITLITS b. BréyT C. 196060 d. eomami
Who chaired Nagpur session of INC held on December 1920?
a. Gandhi b. Jawaharlal Nehru
c. Annie Besant d. C. Vijayaragavachariar
1920 abuir wrsb BrEYfsd BLbs INC oiTalsd HemevenoGuiBBeuT wimi?
a. FMha b. meaianiteured GpH
C. Oletell GugeTL d. C. elgquiynseurgamilwmt

Consider the following statements
1. Motilal Nehru and C.R. Das were called the pro-changer
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2. Vallabhai Patel and C. Rajaji were called the No changers.
a. 1 correct, 2 incorrect

b. 1 incorrect; 2 correct

c. Both the statements are correct

d. Both the statements are incorrect

LNeiTeu(HLD FnBmIBHem6T LIS

1. Gurglevted G, F.oyr.smed  wWIBBHmS  alHyCeutiTeeT  elerm|
DIMIPSHSBLILIL_L_GOTIT.

2. aweveoLTWl UL BLey, 4. pgTmTd WIBBH®S  ANHIOUTHEUTHET Tyl
DIMIPSHSBLILIL_L_GOTIT.

a. gmm 1 gf, ga@p 2 seupy b, sy 1 Heuml, g@mp 2 &

C. B FmBWIBEHD i d. &m sBBisEnDd Hauml

Jayaprakash Narayan and other formed the congress Socialist party in

a. 1920 b. 1924 c. 1930 d. 1934

CQWILIITETOY BTFTUIES LOBBILD LIGVIT B0 STREISTEO FOHTID (CFTOPI60S)
&L Flemul 2 (HeUTdHI60TT.

a. 1920 b. 1924 c. 1930 d. 1934

Vinobha Bhave was the first to offer satyagraha on

a. 17 October 1940 b. 17 November 1940

c. 18 October 1940 d. 18 November 1940

b BreT  alGemmur  uTGen  FHHwmHIsl  CuIITlLSHmS  (LpSH6s
(PHVTH  LTIDLIGHSHTIT.
a. 1940 &1&6@Lmuit 17 b. 1940 weubuir 17
c. 1940 &15@_uir 18 d. 1940 meubur 18

When did the All India Congress Committee that met at Bombay passed the
famous quit India Resolution?
a. 6 August 1942 b. 8August 1942

c. 4 October1942 d. 8 October1942
ubuTuied gmigul SIFleL @hFHUW SThHTeO SOl OeusitenenuiBGer  GleuemGuinp|
SToTeHMS 61ICUTH BlewmGoumnsluig)?

a. 1942 eumev@ 6 b. 1942 symerd® 8
Cc. 1942 o&C@Lmur 4 d. 1942 o&CLmuir 8

Among the women activists, who played a heroic role in Quit India
movement?

a. Usha Mehta b. Annie Besant

c. Aruna Asaf Ali d. Sarojini Nadiu
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QU6  HemeLaUTHeT  HHWIeD, GeusTenemuiBenr GeoueMBup BuisassHFHe0 s
(PSS LRIG eudSlSHHeuT wm?

a. 2 91 GuHsT b. el GQuFes

C. OIHEOIT SF 60 d. s@yredel mHTUIG

When did the ban on the roads around the temple in vaikom was lifted?
a. February 1925 b. June1925 c. March1926  d. July 1926

erLIGLITE) MBS B F)60 Gamalenevd SBBIULNHHS aigseiled
AUSHSBLILLIY[HHSH HWL HHBUILL L FI?
a. 1925 dugeurf b. 1925 ofei c.1926 g d.1926 sSemev

Choose the correct statement regarding Bhagat Singh.

I.  Bhagat Singh was associated with the Hindustan Republican
Association only.

II. Later he reorganized the Hindustan Republican Association as the
Hindustan Socialist Republican Association.

a. I only b. IT only c. Both I and II d. None

UsSHFM QHTLIUTET ST FnBBISenen S0l MBS

L. UsSHFE,  aBHIHEVSTH  GWIs S aam Semoliled oL (BHLD
5656501 & 315 0\ SBITCUOTL_TI] .

II. Weery, Seu efibglesTer Glouys S e CUwedy anibaierdSHTes
Gamgels @QUWITEH S & elaiB DIMWLILTE HHHLH DIMDSHBHT].

a.l ' @Gw b. IT ot (B

c. I ommpd II Syewi@Gid d. egieilebeney

The Saunders murder case was also known as the

a. First Lahore conspiracy case

b. Second Peshawar conspiracy case

c. Second Lahore conspiracy case

d. Second Amritsar conspiracy case

FTewILJor0 OBTemeL aUPHE eTalITB DIWPSHBLILIBHBSHI?
a. leugl euMamT &3 UGG

b. 2-augl Gueagtel] &8 aUPHS

C. 2-0U& VT & aIDDHG

d. 2-eug oulfsaFTed FF eupHE

Choose the correct statement regarding the murder of Saunders.
I.  Bhagat Singh, Rajguru, Sukhdev and Jatindra Nath Das were arrested
and tried.
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II.  The verdict of bomb throwing case had been suspended until the trial

of II - Lahore conspiracy trials are over.

a. [ only b. IT only c. Both I and II d. None

FTewiLJor0 OBTenev OHTLTUTE FnBmISened FflwmeiauBens CHie|6Fuis.

L. USGHIm, JTRGHH, FHCH6eU LBMID MPHBSHIBTH ST HCWTT DB
Qe (B aNgTyemenidhd SIUTHET DLeMTaHSBUILIL L 6.

II. @yewiLmeug — e &8 eaupdhEG lFTIeneml (LPQUIDaID] & 6 (Haisd
QUDHGHHTR HeWIL M6 HBIHFH MeUSBLILILIQ(HHDHHI.

a.l w’ @Gw b.II w @Gw

c. I wmpd II Syewi@id d. emiaevemev

Choose the correct statement regarding the Saunders murder case
I.  The Bhagat Singh, Rajguru and Sukhdev were hanged early in the

morning of March 23 1931.
II. They were hanged in the Lahore Jail
a. I only b. IT only c. Both I and II d. None

FTeWILTor0 OBTen60 aUPHE OHTLJUTeT FnBBibeNed FfluwimeaaBenn ChHie| CFUis.
L. 1931 1oMf& 23 SIIB DIHBTMe0UTED LISSHF M, JTE&H(H, FHGHel &8Guiy

SHITES60L LI L 6oT].
IT.  ewsupid, eumamy Hewm&amensouisd HTEEIeIL LU L 60T].
a. I (B b. II @b c. I ioppid II @yewr(Hid d. emedevenev

Choose the correct statement regarding the Saunders murder

I.  The Saunders was mistaken for the Superintendent of Police, Lahore.

II.  James A Scott who was responsible for seriously assaulting Lajpat Rai

a. I only b. II only c. BothIand II d. None

grewiLJord O&meLevlILL LGl LUBBiw FTWmeT SaBmiseneT SHewllNls

L. T  BHTU6LHIMBS  HewrdmeniliLmen] Giberd  6.er0&HM BHGL  LH60
SHAUBIH6E0TH FTEWIL JorD LIGVIUITEIT.

II.  eomug gmus g OBTEHSTHGHH0 BLHIHUSBGWD DiHm6d OCHTLJHSH
grufledr FeTSHIHMBESLD GuTmIILTee] G23Lberd.6).er0HTL.  SLAl.

Fflwmetaumens CxHie| OFuls.

a.l wl @G b. I w1 @b c. [ wommud II o Bd d. ergedevenev

Choose the correct statement regarding the Chittagong Armoury raid

I.  The Surya Sen’s revolutionary group planned a rebellion to occupy
Chittangong in a guerrilla style operation.

II. It was aimed at challenging the colonial administration directly.

a. I only b. IT only c. Both I and II d. None

FlLamh QUSILUDL HTHGHHL OHTLIUTET FnBBiSened FflwmearauBens CHie

OCguis.

L. S L BMRINSS OBLILBBIISBEHTEH LOMBHSH(HHSH HTHGSHLID O\HMfleveom LTewT
FHTHGHMV BLSHH DUTH6T HI L LOIL L 6or].
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II. =meoelw mifuresdHBg CHryunss Feamed albsGH CHTHGLT i
BLHCHMIWIS).

a. I w’ @ b. II L @Gw c. I wppd II SyewiGd d. ermIe0e0m6D

Choose the incorrectly matched pair

L. Savitri Devi - Poor Brahmin Widow in Dhalghat village

II.  Surya Sen - Chittagong Armoury Raid

a. I only b. IT only c. BothIand II d. None

SHuUpTed CuUTHHFHUeien Bemewionwl Cxhye| OCFUIs.

I. smalsfl Gzpal — HeosT HITDSH0 SHbHH @ gemp Ligmoe  alHamel|

(GlLI6ooT.

II. gjwur GFear - F LS QUISIILDL S HTHEGH60

a.l @G b. Il o @Bw

c. lwpmid I ByewiGid d. egie)devenev

The Capt Cameron Commander is related to which of the following?
a. Meerut Conspiracy Case b. Chittagong Armoury Raid
c. Lahore Conspiracy Case d. Peshawar Conspiracy Case
FHormg Calieir GaLoemedr LleTalheuatauBmied 61HeIL 631 OIGHTLTL{eHL U6 ?
a. Uyl g8 aupdhG b. fAlLammb USILDmL  HTHEH60
C. VT&] FF aIDHS d. Quegrely &8 eaupES

Who among the following recalls that the revolutionary youth of
Chittagong wanted “to inspire self-confidence by demonstrating that even|
without outside help it was possible to fight the government”

a. Surya Sen b. Kalpana Dutt

c. Subhas Chandra Bose d. None

LesTeuheuetiouBmiel Wiy LIl Fs] SDenenebJsel HLoLldenduj e  Gumfll L med
Ceouafwm selar o galulam &gl SFThsHmS aHTHSHIT  Curgmr  (pgujd
a1l BB FHleTeNTens Hlenesiayl BHSMT?

a. Gflw Gae b. seouem H

c. gutey FpFHy Gumerd d. egiedevenev

On which of the following sessions of INC the resolution on Fundamental
Rights and Duties were adopted?
a. Lahore Session b. Bombay Session

c. Karachi Session d. None
Bpaswu Cxprdw sTRISFeST 6HH DIDTaled Digliuenl. 2 [flenlndelT  LDBMID
HLMIDH6IMED @(h HITAIHMSH HlewmGeummluig?

a. O] SIIDT6Y b. umbGu syiey
C. BITFF 9IOJa] d. esia|fevensv
Match the following
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A. Dadabhai naoroji 1. Kesari
B. Surendranath Banerjee 2. Rastgoftar
C. B. G. Tilak 3. Swadesa Mitran
D. Subramania Bharathi 4. Bengalee
A B C D

a. 2 4 3
b. 1 2 3 4
c. 3 4 2 1
d 4 3 1 2
QUIT(HSHSHIS:
A. sremuryl GrenGymey 1. G
B. s@rpanmrsg umenTed) 2. gmer0@amLILTT
C. B.G. Fooait 3. &8xF NS ye
D. anfywewnfilus Limysg)) 4. QURBIBTE
A B C D
a. 2 4 3
b. 1 2 3 4
c. 3 4 2 1
d 4 3 1 2

Consider the following Statement

1. Subramania Bharathi was the subeditor of swadesamitran.

2. Bharathi translated Tilak’s ‘Tenets of the New Party” in to Tamil
3. Bharathi is gurumani was Vivekanada

4. He was the editor of a women’s magazine Chakravarthini.
a. All correct b.1,2,4only c.2&4 d.1& 4

BIDHEWIL.  FnBBIHEN6T HEU6NDHS.

1. s&lfyweniw umyg), SF8HFIOGHIT eaiamid BFHLleT Hlewewt LFMUWIT LEuT.
2. UM, Hevdder "LUHwsbsl & sTeTmadsemen SHOIPeL OLOmPLIGLIWITSHSTT.
3. umyg), alGeusTeIhH M6 &6l

4. ®auT OuewideT @ HpTerT FhIeauTHHlemnulent oyFfluiT

a. HIMATHHID &l b.1,2, 4 wiGbc. 2 wppd 4 d.1 wBgn 4

Match the following
A. Bankim Chandra Chattarjee 1. Anushilan Samity
B. Kudiram Bose 2. Anandamath
C. Aurobindo Ghose 3. Douglas king Ford Murder
D. Barindra Kumar Ghose 4. Alipore Bomb case
A B C D
a. 1 2 3 4
b. 3 4 1 2
c. 4 3 2 1
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QUIT(HSHSHIS:

A

QN o
N R W R

A

QN oo
— O W

. 4
QUIT(HSHSHIS:

A

anoe

3
4
1
4
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B
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B
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2

4

INENESNONS

120. Match the following
A. Lala Hardayal
B. Valentine Chirol
C. A.C. Mazumdar
D. Col. olcott

R W= NN

A. 60TV ABTHWIT6D
B. GauGeveitenL_air FGyme0
C. g.4. @wgT
D. aiteied oi60HML

=W =N A

1

A. usdb FheHy FULT
B. @glimgmb Gumerd
C. ogpaiphs Bxmerd
D. uflibaT @omm Gsmerd

Wk NP g _ o= N R g

W NP g

B wh o

Slanigdlevner g

SLHSHLOL LD

LT&everd SmIBUTTH OsTened aulpdHEG
SVLYT F8 aUpHG

e

1. Theosophical society
2. Luck now pact

3. Ghadar party

4. Indian unrest

SHBwimgmised GCFTenFL

60SHGeTT @ I 60TLIgdH6end

STHT S

BhHSH W DIGTETerOL.  (SIMDSHUT6T 6MLD)

121. From the statements given below choose the correct statement/statements.
Using the codes given below:
1. Montagu and Chelmsford announced the scheme of constitutional
reforms, which came to be known as Indian councils Act of 1919
2. The Act brought about provincial autonomy
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. There were two houses of legislature, the upper house or the council of

state and the central legislative assembly

It was because of differences arising amongst the congress members,
Surendranath Bannerjee left the congress and formed the Indian Liberal
federation.

a.1&4 b.1,3,4 c.2,4 d. 4 only

CaTheHsUILL(BeiTen gmBpiseaiey Ffwrer GHuilmL g BxiTe) GFuis.

1.

LoTeniGL @ BB CFWeCUTTH IFFlwevenioliL] FTH(HHHmIBeNeEr H L Hend
ofalssair. @& 1919 b ewih BhHw  HeyiFed FULLD eIyl
DIMIPSHBLILIL L F.

@b FLLID LOTHTENIMIGBT60 SWTL Fenwl OCaTemiB eUbDHSHI.

FLLIDAIBSHH0 B(H Dieweudbel 2 6iengl, GO6L FenlLl LGV LOTHIED FewLl
LOBBID SHSHUI FL L LDGIBLD

Bg smhdHTed 2 miilamseT e Cuw lememer gBUBSHWS, FEHHATHTH
utenTed  sThESgemev  all(B  OeuellCGwplertt wBWID @B FHHAT
al_ LenIDLIGDL 2 (The)Td 6.

a.1&4 b.1,3,4 c.2,4 d. 4 only
Match the following
A. Udham Singh 1. Jallian Walla Bagh Massacre
B. Ali Brothers 2. Self-Respect Movement
C. E.V. Ramasami Naickar 3. Micheal O’'Dwyer
D. Satyapal and Kitchlew 4. Khilafat Movement
A B C D
a. 3 4 2 1
b. 4 3 1 2
c. 1 2 3 4
d 2 4 1 3

SIDSHEWIL_UBenBLI  CLIT(H&HHIH:

A. 2 550 Hm

B. 9160 sCangiyisei

C. m.QauLgmogmd BIwIbST
D. gswumed wBmib &Fe

a.
b.
C.
d.

STeUILLIGT eUTeLTLITS LIGO®HTene0
gw wilwmmgd Buisbsld
mLHGH60 ¢ ML UIT

&Heomusd BUISHHID

S

A B C D

3 4 2 1
4 3 1 2
1 2 3 4
2 4 1 3

Which one of the following Statement /Statements is not correct?
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1. Gandhiji suggested to the khilafat committee that it should adopt
programme of non-violent, non-cooperation to protest against the
government.

2. Shukha and Muhammad Ali were the prime movers of the Khilafat
movement.

3. Gandhiji continued the movement in spite of the Chauari Chaura
incident.

4. The Khilafat movement stopped after the Chauri - Chaura incident.

a.1& 2 b.3 &4 c.1&4 d.2&4

LTledTeu(hereuBmIeT SHeupTergd 61gi7

1. osThRsSHBG aHITes CUITTL  euaTI(LPmBLDBDB, RSHIMPWTMD  H L Hend
Nerump CeuswiBd eTadiml SMhFHeg FHeomTusd GpalB@ UMHHITSHSHTT.

2. gleuTug BUSHHIHGT (PoHPHW UTHH6T SST BDID (PSLOH 60

3. Ogenfl Ogoengm gFlbueud OHTLAHS CuTEHID STHHMW BUISSHHMDHSH

OSHTLTHSTIT.
4. Ggenil OQgemym FbuSHIMBSGU Uer SHleomudh Buidbsld BHBISHSUILLL G|
a.1& 2 b.3&4 c.1&4 d.2&4

Consider the following
Assertion (A): Gandhi went on a fast unto death in yeravada jail where
he was imprisoned.
Reason (R): Gandhiji was deeply upset because of the communal
award provisions which would create split among the
upper castes and the untouchables.
a. Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A
b. A is true but R is false
c. Ais false but R is true
d. Both A and R are true and R is not the correct explanation of A
LeiTeu(heueTeuBens  SiU1s5
gmml (A) wBpid styeod (R) Gpewientujb oupmuihg gilwmers Gnluil enlL g
Caxitey OFuls.
@By (A) @ s1hd, eyt  Aepuled  BmHHCUTH TG D]
o ewienimalysHld GoBO\smemrL .

smyewi (R) : o Wit grHullenT OBBID HewiL GHBHBTHaTH6MemL Cul  DILPLOTED]
Llene Hemen 2 (HaUuThGD alFHITS aUGUILeITHS GBTenL enul|
Uflwed SPfelssar STIaiors SThHAHM o ewemalyHLd
GLoBO\smeuTLTiT.

a. A ppidb R @yewigio #fl Guoeuid R etaiug A i@ Fflwmer alendsid

b. A #fl guemmed R sHeum

c. A sam spemme R &l

d. A oppid R §yewiGo g Gweid R etaiugr A el gflwmer efendsine0e0
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128.
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Choose the correct statement/statements

1. Ambedkar presented a research paper on castes in India “Which was
published in the Indian Antiquary”.

2. Mook Nayak was the journal and the Bahiskrit Hitakarini sabha were the
tools for articulate his views.

3. He launched Mahad Satyagraha to establish the civics rights of the
untouchables

4. Ambedkar did not attend any of the three round table conference
a.1,2,3 b.2&3 c.3&4 d. 4 only

gilwmer ammmisemen CxiTey CFuIs.

1. @bgHwmaled gFTHHen GNSHS SpUied SLBJwTel ShsHuimaler Lienipul
gMHHTmBen emem DIDGLGHST Gleueruil L.

2. apd BTwES usSFHNSms LHBBID Ladedsfla el srfal Fou S&lulenel
STH BHHHHIHM6N OauallIBHBHID H(HalSH6NT.

3. BauT 1BH FHUTHIBHMD, SHMILHHBTHaUTHaM DiQlienL 2 flenoenul
QuBmIs &7 CoBOsmewrLmT

4. oubBusHaMT weaim eul L Gweng IBTHS6NID HeVbHHIOBTaTETANE0m6V.

a.1,2,3 b. 2 wBmb 3 c.3 wppb 4 d.4 w @

Who among the following was arrested in the Kanpur conspiracy case?
a. M. N. Roy  b. Bhagat singh c. Ram Prasad Bismil d.S.A. Dange
STAIYT F&H QUDSHED MBHTTOUT UITT?

a. enb.etest. gmu1  b. useud FHm c.gmbd gers Mevilled d. eterd.ep. GLMIBH

Which of the following statement are true about the Kanpur conspiracy

case?

1. The Kanpur conspiracy case was one of the repressive measures adopted
by the British government against trade unionists and communists.

2. The Kanpur conspiracy case occurred in 1924.

3. Eight trade unionists were charged under section 121-A of Indian penal
code

4. Finally they were all acquitted without punishment

a.1,2,3 b. All c.2&3 d.3 &4

STAIYT FFH aUpSHHed Llsiaumeaaiaumled Fhumer euTHSWILD 617

1. smeiyT 8 aupsd@ OHTHBFRISMTHSH6T OBBILD HLDULETOBHEHHE, THTTH
il e oFThsd CBOSTEIL DI SHGIPemB BHL aIYHMBHETD QBTG LD.

2. &TAIYT F&H 6updE 192460 BLHSSHI

3. @hHw HmiLemarF FULSHer Lfley 121-A &1 S 61 B OBTHBFRIBAITH SH6
B& @BBD FTU LU L)

4. HOLAWUTES DiMToUMTUID HewiL eneatulleinsl alBHHenev 6FUISH6T.

a.l1, 2, 3 b. siwerdgHd .2 wppd 3 d.3 wBpn 4

The Muslim League celebrated which day as a day of deliverance?




129.

130.

131.

132.

a. 22nd December 1939 b. 31st December 1939

c. Ist December 1941 d. 10th December 1946
(parvedld 608 al(BHemev HTene GIBTERILMQUISHI 6TLIGILITLDSI?

a. 1939, 1gaur 22 b. 1939, w&wur 31

C. 1941, waur 1 d. 1946, wawbur 10

In which year Gandhiji launched the individual Satyagraha?
a. 1939 b. 1940 c. 1941 d. 1942
hd DUNIH SAPBUT FHUTHTSHMS STHHEY OCHTL midleriT?
a. 1939 b. 1940 c. 1941 d. 1942

Consider the following

Assertion (A) : The period between March 1946 and 15t August 1947 was a

very critical period in India National Movement.

Reason (R): It was during this time, the cabinet Mission Plan, formation of|

Interim Government, widening of the rift between congress and Muslim|

League, the Direct Action Day all happened.

a. Both A and R are true and R is the correct explanation of A

b. Both A and R are true and R is not the correct explanation of A

c. Ais true but R is false

d. A is false but R is true

LlesTeu(hHeUeTalBenm  DLU1SH

gappl (A) wppd smyewtd (R) @yevtentujd Supmuibgs sflwneds @Guluilent g

Caitey OFuls.

gpp (A) : @pFw CxrAw BusssHde0 wWLITF 1946 wBEWID 15 6L,
1947 @ewLuflevmet STELHL LD 10& (LPSBIUILDEITT HTEOLDTGLD.

snyend (R): @bs stesl i Cala sTHIG, SLEHET0 SIFFTHISD

SIMISHH60,  (PeT0eSD  60dhHleT  HTRISTeHEG @ewLuleomerr Lleney, Gmyiy

BLAIYSHMS BT6T HLHUIen6 HenL CLIMBMeT.

a. A ppidb R @yewigio fl Guoeuid R etaiug A ali@ sFflwmer alendsid

b. A wppib R @yewihido M Gweb R eeiiug A alBg sflwmer alendsioaen

c. A gfl guemmed R seum

d. A sam gemed R &l

Gandhiji gave the call “Do or Die” during

a. Civil Disobedience Movement b. Non Cooperation Movement
c. Quit - India Movement d. Individual Satyagraha
STHH "CFUI SleVevgl LFHSHIY™ &G DML albhSHHHI?

a. gL @Iy SuisbasLD b. @HaimpuITend Buidbsid

C. GaetenemuiBer GeuelBuip Buidsd d. HipUT FHuTdyesbd

In the Interim government who proposed the budget in March 19477
a. Jawaharlal Nehru b. Liaquat Ali Khan
c. Rajendra Prasad d. C. Rajagopalachari
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133.

134.

135.

136.

137.

138.

DML EHTEL DJFTRISHSHE0 LOTTF 1947-60 LG ML (WeTGImPbgeuT wimT?
a. MeaIanTeured Gh(H b. wirass o160 ETei
c. @mCxmpbaly Lyansd d. 8. @yreGsrumeorgam

During the partition, Nehru and Liaquat Ali Khan signed a pact in which
year?

a. April 1950 b. March 1948 c. January 1949 d. January 1950
Uflelewertullest  Gumg, GCmm wBpID Ownesd 0 STET 2 L SILIQHDD
mBHOWWSIHL LU LG erIGuTpg?

a. glyev 1950 b. wonitg 1948  c. smaweudl 1949 d. sgeweul 1950
Zamindari Abolition Act was passed in West Bengal in the year

a. 1951 b. 1952 c. 1954 d. 1955
sl @uliyF gL CoBE@ amesHdHled BeanpGaubmriil L Siewh?
a. 1951 b. 1952 c. 1954 d. 1955

Land Ceiling Act was implemented in TamilNadu in the year.

a. 1951 b. 1961 c. 1954 d. 1960
b6V o FFeouTibl| FULLID SHODBTLIQEL DIDeOLIBGSHSILL L HI 6TICLITIDSHI?
a. 1951 b. 1961 c. 1954 d. 1960

Consider the following statements

I.  Madras Native Association (MNA) was started by Guzulu
lakshminarasu, Srinivasanar and others.

II. By 1862, the Madras Native Association had ceased to exist.

a. Both I and II are correct b. only I is correct

c. only Il is correct d. Both I and II are incorrect

Ll eTeu(heuemeuBens U1

[. OoaimeaaTd®HeT FHIGD eTdh Heev VL HIOBIH, FlaUTFEITT OBBID

SlUTHemen GFThHHeUTHEMTe0 HIMIGUIILIL L Sl

II. OGoamaurdser FhigeT 1862 SH@GU e OFWeIpHEH EeL6VTLDEVTEISHI.

a. [ opmid 1T & b. w G &

c. [T Gip & d. I opmid 1T Heum

The First President of Madras Mahajana Sabha was

a. P.Ananda Charlu b. Ekambara Mudaliar
c. P. Rangaiah c. Srinivasa Pillai
OFITEMSI LDHTMG FenLIUTGT (LPGH60 HENEVEUT

a. P. 9ienpbsrFaniel b. g@mibuy  (LpgHeauwiiT

c. P. prienswim C. fefleurs  Leiemer

How many members participated from madras presidency in Third INC
session?
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139.

140.

141.

142.

a. 607 b. 609 c. 363 d. 362
STRISITEr  CLPeIBTeUGI  OTHILIQED UmEG OOuBm  OFeieneT  LOTHTE0ISHMDH
GaiTbFHeuTHeT el Hemer GuUIT?

a. 607 b. 609 c. 363 d. 362

Consider the following statements

I.  Justice Party believed that English rule was obstacle for the
development of the non-Brahmins.

II. In 1920, election Justice Party won 63 out of 98 elected seats in the
legislative council.

a. Both I and II are correct b. only I is correct

c. only Il is correct d. Both I and II are incorrect

LesTeu(hHeueTalBenm  SLU1SH

[. am&dGowfer s d Lgmoswim e0eoT@Hmile (LeTGaBBHSHMBE HewL WITU]

B HHG0Iwer HHHHLF BHoLIwg.

II. 1920 gewip CxpiTHeded FLULLOAIBHHD OCTHSOMBHES 98 Gl mis6efed 63
o0 HHSHF Ceumn OLBBGI.

a. [ oppid 11 & b. I’ Gib &

c. T G & d. T opmidp I Heum

Who led the Agitation for Removal of Neil statue in Madras Presidency?
a. Varadarajulu b. Somayajulu

c. Sathyamoorthy d. Rajaji

bev Flemevemwl BHHHHCHMT CFeiienert OTHTEMISHHED HenL GuBB CUTTTL L HHBS
SHEMEVEMLD SHTHISIUIGUT WITT?

a. QUISHITE6) b. Gamemiowimeg=avl

C. FSHHWePTHSH) d. @yregred

Who was the first woman to pay the penalty for violation of salt laws?
a. Sarojini Naidu b. Annie Besant

c. Maniyammaiyar d. Rukmani Lakshmipathy

o 'YFFLLmISMm6T UBRWSBETE HUITSHD SLIgUI (PGHe0 OlLIewsTLoewoll  WImiT?
a. s@ymedel BTUWI® b. siseloLF 6L

C. LD6WTWILDEMLOULITIT d. (méwemt ol &AL

Consider the following statements
I.  Tamil was the First Non-European language that went into print.
II.  In 1758, Tamil book Thambiran vanakkam, was published from Goa.
a. Both I and II are correct b. only I is correct
c. only Il is correct d. Both I and II are incorrect
LesTeu(hlD SmMBmIBemen OLUIH
[. Gmuiw Owmfser HalThs oFFe0 gl GomPlseaisd (1pHev GO
SLODTGLD.
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143.

144.

145.

146.

II. 1758 @60 SWigTer eueidbsld 6i@Ib SO LSHHD Bsmeuraled

QeueuwiL L’ Lgl.
a. I wpypnd 11 & b. I @b &M
c. T G & d. I oipid I seumi
Who founded the college of St. George?
a. Thomas Mundro b. F.W.Ellis
c. William Bentick d. Jonathan Dangan
Heolg omiten Gamienlulled Seveuflenul BimieluwleuT wimT?
a. HToerd DGTGMIT b. F.W. er606le1d
c. aflevellwid GLIeuTIgMI d. CxyrengdHen L misbest

Who was the earliest scholar to identify the influence of Sanskrit on Tamil?
a. Maraimalai Adigal b. Ramalinga Adigal

c. V.G. Suryanarayana Sastri d. Robert Caldwell

SO0NIOH  FVH(HBHD OBTUIQHHS CFLMUTHMS — DIGHLWITETD  SHEUoTL
OBHTLEHS STV SO DIBEHTH6IMNED HEUT

a. LDEMBLOENEV  HIIQ 61T b. &ymioedmis SigHe

C. al.Cam.@Mw BIITWenT FTerdgI d. ymum’ &Teu{H 666D

The Madras Non-Brahmin Association was Founded in

a. 1907 b. 1909 c. 1911 d. 1913
LOHTTerY  LIFTLD6wIfe0eLTEHTT FRIGSLD 6160113 SIGWIOLIL] 2 (HeUTeT SLeni{h?
a. 1907 b. 1909 c. 1911 d. 1913

Consider the following statements

I.  Justice Party government was First to approve participation of women
in the electoral politics in 1921.

II.  Muthulakshmi Ammaiyar to become the First women legislator in

India in 1925
a. Both I and II are correct b. only I is correct
c. only Il is correct d. Both I and II are incorrect

LNeiTou(HLD FnBmIHEm6T SIS

[. poHes Aulear SWPmHHsd FULIDSBID  HTET  (IPHET(IPHOTH  BHTEH6e0
SIrFwedled OuemiseT URICEBUMS 1921 B0 SMSHTHHSHI.

II. 1925 - 60 (WS leoL &0 SibenowTT @bHwmaler (PpHeo O &L L LD63Is
o pIlemTs USHICUIBMITT.

a. I oppnd 11 & b. I G &M

c. Il (b & d. [ oppid 1T Heum
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147.

148.

149.

150.

Which of the following statements about self-respect movement is/are

correct?

I.  The movement declared illiteracy as a source for women'’s
subordination and promoted compulsory education for all.

II. Itadvocated self-respect marriages.

III. It extolled the lofty principles of Islam such as equality and

brotherhood.
a. All the above are correct b. I, II are correct
c. II, IIT are correct d. I, IIT are correct

gwoflwrengd Guissd uBBlw el Bnisened Ffwimeienel 6Tene?

[. Quemiseller smpeuTtenr Blewevdh@  6(SHIBaTETmDEW  HTFERID 61601
9falss DealLSED DMAUHISWD SLLTW OCOFHTL_S5HdH SHe0almul
QUPRIGD Uewlenwl GoBolsmemrLg).

II. @eaelwssd swpflwrTmsdd FH(HOHISMT DHMNHBHHI.

III. @erveumblesr Guosiienid WGHH CHT LTHHETET FDHSBIID, FOHTHHHI6MUD
SpFWeBenB LITJTLIQUISI.

a. GuBammiul SimeaTHHID Fil b. I, IT o

c. I, III &M d. I, ITI &M

Who introduced the vocational education programme in madras state?

a. M.C.Raja  b. K. Kamaraj c.C. Rajaji d. A. Subbarayalu
OFeitene LOTHVSHSHID GIBHTIN Sevall LUIBFS HLHmEH DBI(WHD CFUISHeT
wiir?

a. M.C.yrggr b. K. smogmey ¢, C. gregned) d. A. stiuymuwiey)

Who was popularly known as thatha?

a. U.V. Swaminathar b. Rettaimalai Srinivasan
c. CW. Damotharanar d. Iyothee Thassar
STHHT 6160 LIFeU60TH QIMIWLICILIL L UT  wImiT?

a. 2 _.Geu. FeumOBTHT b. &y L benev Ferlleuraest
c. C.W.snGorgiyerir d. 9Bungd srai

The First All India Trade Union Conference was held on

a. 30 September 1920 b. 31 September 1920

c. 30 October 1920 d. 31 October 1920

SIFL @HFHUl GBHTIHeVTENT FRIBHHE (1pHev LOTHTH HOLOLBM HIT6T _
a. 30 Gari_ibur 1920 b. 31 G&i_ibuir 1920

c. 30 &&@Lmur 1920 d. 31 &&6Lmur 1920
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